

Georgina Morgan-Denn

To: Georgina Morgan-Denn
Subject: RE: ExternalParish electoral cycle consultation

Dear Clerks

Thank you to those of you I spoke to yesterday evening at the forum. Further to my presentation I attached the consultation document about your future election cycles.

If you were not there last night and this is new to you, hopefully the document is self-explanatory, however in short the borough will change its election cycle in 2026 to whole council elections once every four years and parishes therefore have the option to harmonise their election cycle with the borough to ensure the sharing of costs etc. The deadline for responses is 15 December and hopefully this allows you all a full council meeting to discuss your response; if not please let me know.

For the avoidance of doubt, no response is required from Castle Eaton, Hannington, South Marston or Stanton Fitzwarren because your election cycle will already harmonise with the new borough election cycle; I have however cc'd you in for information.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions,

Head of Elections and Democracy

Enabling Services
Swindon Borough Council

Direct line: 01793 463999

www.swindon.gov.uk



The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation This footnote also confirms

that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

....

[WARNING] This message comes from an external organization. Be careful of embedded links.